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General:

These Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) are based upon feedback and questions from program office staff, Business Area Team (BAT) team meeting discussions, and discussions with vendor-on-boarding team members.  The questions and their answers pertain to the RFP 16-09 contracts.
Guideline:

1. Q:  When does the Systems Architecture Services Contractor (Lot 6) get involved in the project?  
A:  The System Architecture Services Contractor (Lot 6) gets involved with the project after the IT Consulting Services Contractors (Lots 1-5) have completed the Business Requirements Document (BRD) with the users.  A walkthrough and validation of the final draft occurs at the hand-off of the deliverable.  

2. Q:  Will the Systems Architecture Services Contractor (Lot 6) be present at the Architectures Review Boards (ARBs)? 

A: Yes, the Architecture Services Contractor (Lot 6) will be present at the ARB1 and ARB2 sessions which occur during the System Requirements and General System Design phases of the System Development Life Cycle (SDLC).  

3. Q:  How will small systems enhancement Change Requests (CRs) be handled?  

A:  System Enhancement Change request can be prioritized via maintenance as they are now, or bundled into a work order for completion as a group.  For the bundled approach, the Portfolio Manager should be consulted as to the planning process.

4. Q: During the transition period what role and responsibilities will Deloitte have?

A:  Deloitte will be responsible for turnover activities as defined by Department of Human Service’s (DHS’s) Transition Plan to the IT Consulting Services Contractors (Lots 1-5).  In addition, Deloitte will also have Orientation Knowledge Acquisition (OKA) activities during the transition period. 

5. Q:  Will final negotiations result in changes to the document presented by Deloitte for Best and Final Offer (BAFO)?  Will the final proposal documents be delivered and placed in DocuShare?

A:  Final negotiations as part of the procurement and contracting process could have resulted in changes to the original Deloitte proposal.  A link to the documents in the DocuShare repository is available to all authorized users.

6. Q: How will issues be reported and handled?

A:  Issues should be escalated through the existing governance structures to the appropriate staff.

7. Q:  What are the roles of the Business Technology Council (BTC) and the Steering Committee?

A:  The role of the BTC is to act as a cross program forum where project concepts can be discussed at both the Charter and Business Requirements phases, so that all business areas can be involved and understand what IT projects are being advanced as well as determine and understand impacts of those projects to their business.

The Steering Team (Committee) is a forum more specific to each IT project or program area.  It acts as the final escalation point for Risks and Issues encountered and is the authority for project and program-level decision-making.

8. Q:  Who manages the 16-09 IT Contract?

A:  The 16-09 IT Contract is managed by the Contract Administrator.

9. Q:  What is the role of the Portfolio Manager (PfM) and the Program Office (PO) during the Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC)? 

A:  The Portfolio Manager (PfM) specifically addresses the planning and initiation of the project.  Once planning and initiation are completed, the Portfolio Manager will continue to monitor the project and participate in deliverable hand-offs.  The Project Manager (PM) is responsible for management of the project throughout the SDLC, including facilitation of all project hand-offs. The Program Office will participate in all relevant activities around requirements, design, testing and implementation. 

10. Q: What is the role of the Portfolio Manager and the Program Office during transition?

A:  The Portfolio Manager manages transition activities for portfolios for which they have responsibility.  The Project Manager manages the transition team and gives support to program office, Portfolio Managers, and new contractors.  The Program Office (PO) participates in all activities relevant to the business and relates business perspectives to the new contactors. 

11. Q:  How will pending maintenance activities be handled?

A:  Maintenance will continue to be managed through the processes and governance structure that exists today.  Where applicable, the IT Consulting Services Contractors (Lots 1-5) may participate in some of the maintenance activities.

12. Q:  Will visioning be program specific or enterprise-wide to allow the leveraging of applications across agencies?

A: Visioning will be done within each program area via current processes, and may include the IT Consulting Services Contractors (Lots 1-5).  Cross-program forums, such as the Business Technology Council (BTC), are in place to have visioning discussions at the enterprise level.  

13. Q:  Who defines what a defect is versus a warranty Change Request (CR)?

A:  The designation of a warranty CR is the responsibility of the Project Manager.  Any defect must be appropriately identified and reported.  Please elevate to your Project Manager any defects you feel should be covered under the Warranty.

14. Q:  When will the Program Offices know what the priorities are for a Fiscal Year (FY)?

A:  Priorities are regularly discussed at the executive level.  Portfolio Managers will continue regular discussions in order to remain apprised of executive decisions regarding IT priorities.

15. Q:  Will each DHS Program Office be allotted a portion of available hours for Work Orders and for maintenance?

A: Departmental priorities will drive the creation and resourcing of Projects (Work Orders).  For maintenance, the current processes will be used to prioritize maintenance work for Change Request (CRs).  
16. Q:  In the contract (RFP 16-09), does the maintenance work include only defects or does it also include system enhancements? 

A:  Maintenance includes both defects and small system enhancements, and continues to be managed through the processes and governance structure that exists today.  Where applicable, the IT Consulting Services Contractors (Lots 1-5) may participate in some of the maintenance activities.

17. Q:  Will there be independent interpretation of requirements by contractors?

A:  There will be walkthroughs planned for Business Requirements, Systems Requirements, and Design documents to ensure consistent interpretation.  Please be certain to carefully review all deliverables and escalate any discrepancies to your Project Manager.  

18. Q  What happens when we are told something is in scope only to be told later in the process it’s not in scope by the other contractor?

A:  The combination of walk-throughs and requirements traceability should help prevent this scenario.  However, if this does occur, the project Change Control Process should be engaged.  Ask your Project Manager for assistance if needed.

19. Q: How do Program Offices leverage the new vendor’s resources to assist testing/validations?

A:  These resources are leveraged via the planning and prioritization process so that vendors can plan for the appropriate resources.  Work plan coordination insures that appropriate resources are engaged timely. Contact your Portfolio Manager for assistance.

20. Q:  What is the process for creating Business Requirements Documents (BRDs)?

A:  The IT Consulting Contractors (Lots 1-5) will facilitate business-focused sessions to discuss and create the BRD for prioritized projects.. 

21. Q:  Who has responsibility for “moving” the software product through the environments?

A:  Deloitte, as the Lot 7 contractor, will be responsible for migrating the software product through the testing environments, and into production.
22. Q:  Are vendors involved / available weekends during deployments?

A:  Contractors are involved / available for weekend deployments as appropriate.

23. Q:  What impact does Business Planning Estimate (BPE) have on the timing of the projects?
A: The BPE should not impact the timing of the project, since it is used primarily for budgeting purposes, well ahead of the initiation (start of) of the project.

24. Q:  Who does testing and in what order?  Will the vendor lots test before the program office?

A:  The Lot 7 contractor (Deloitte) is responsible for all testing prior to User Acceptance Testing (UAT).  Program Offices and IT Consulting Contractors (Lots 1 – 5) are responsible for UAT.  Program Offices are responsible for signoff or approval of all testing.

25. Q:  What is the process when application functionality is working, and after a release it no longer functions properly? 

A:  Please follow the current governance activities regarding identification of defects and escalating those defects to your Project Manager.

26. Q: May Program Offices have input into thresholds and checklists used to determine operational readiness?

A:  The Business Readiness Certification will include input from the Program Offices.  Checklists may be created in order to standardize the process and would benefit from Program Office suggestions.  Thresholds imply Service Level Agreements (SLAs) which are negotiated during the contract process and cannot be changed.  

27. Q:  What is the DHS Governance structure and can the program offices have an explanation of purpose and authority of each level.

A: Yes, there is a document available that describes the DHS governance structure needed for Project Management.  This can be made available by contacting your Portfolio Manager or Project Manager. 
28. Q:  Which lot is responsible for User Acceptance Testing (UAT) for maintenance?  

A:  The IT Consulting (Lots 1-5) contractors are responsible for Maintenance UAT.

29. Q:  What are the roles of the Lot 1-5 Contractors in the maintenance process?  

A:  The IT Consulting (Lots 1-5) contractors are responsible for maintenance UAT, updates to training, and user documentation will vary by Lot, based on current roles and responsibilities of the program offices.

30. Q:  Are the Systems Architecture Services Contractor (Lots 6) and the Technical Support Services (Lot 7) dedicated to specific areas of the system?

A:  Yes, the Subject Matter Expertise is present as proposed by the Lot 6& 7 Contractor. 

31. Q:  During User Acceptance Testing (UAT), does the Lot 7 Contractor be on site to see the error in addition to the Lot 1 – 5 Contractors?

A:  The Technical Services Contractor is not on-site for UAT, but is available to diagnose and correct any defects found during testing.

32. Q:  Who is responsible for on-line help?  

A:  Since the help functions are part of the application screen, the Technical Services Contractor will be responsible for updating the Help content.

33. Q:  What is the process for defining a defect as Warranty?

A:  Defects are covered under the “Warranty” classification if identified within the first 90 days of implementation, which starts after successful code migration to the Production (PRD) environment.  Consult your Project Manager to determine the Warranty start date for your project.
Refresh Schedule:
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